Subject: Re: [DIDP] Broken Link
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 9:26:15 AM Pacific Standard Time

From: DIDP
To: Shawn Gunnarson

Dear Mr. Gunnarson,

The report is available at http://www.icann.org/en/accountability/atrt-recommendations-implementation-plans-2-
220ct11-en.pdf.

Best regards,

ICANN
4676 Admiralty Way, Suite 330
Marina del Rey, California 90292

From: Shawn Gunnarson

Date: Tue, 29 Nov 2011 08:43:48 -0800
To: DIDP <didp@icann.org>

Subject: [DIDP] Broken Link

Your response to DIDP Request 20111027-2 referred the requestor, Kieren McCarthy, to pages
57-59 of the Report located at http://www.icann.org/en/accountability/atrt---

recommendations---implementation---plans---2---22oct11---en.pdf. However, that link is broken.
Please inform me where the cited Report can be found.

Best regards,

R. SHAWN GUNNARSON
Contact Information

Redacted Contact Information

KIRTONR  Redacted
MCCONKIE

ATTONMNNEYS AT LAW

PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this message may be privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
printing, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly
proh bited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender and
delete all copies of the message.
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